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From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 9:20 AM
To: 'Brenda.gebler@amnhealthcare.com'
Subject: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711

Importance: High

Attachments: Updated Jan 1 Approval Letter .pdf
Good Morning,
 
Thank you for submitting an application for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act
Section for AMN Healthcare.  HHS has reviewed your application and made its determination. Please see the
attached letter.
 
Please confirm receipt of this letter by replying to this e-mail address with a copy to OCIIOOversight@hhs.gov.
 
Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Alexandra Botwinick
 
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
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From: Brenda Gebler [Brenda.Gebler@amnhealthcare.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 10:36 AM
To: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: OCIIOversight@hhs.gove; Maria Mayo
Subject: RE: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
We have received the below information this morning.   thank you
 

Brenda Gebler 
Vice President, Vendor Relationships and 
Facility Operations 
AMN Healthcare, Inc. 
12400 High Bluff Drive 
San Diego, CA  92120 
858.720.6238 
Brenda.Gebler@amnhealthcare.com

 

From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO) [mailto:Alexandra.Botwinick@hhs.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 6:20 AM
To: Brenda Gebler
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
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From: Scelzo, Kathleen (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 8:22 AM
To: 'Brenda.gebler@amnhealthcare.com'
Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: AMN Healthcare Waiver Application

Importance: High

Attachments: AMN Healthcare Low Waiver Application Questions.doc; AMN Healthcare High Waiver Application
Questions.doc
Brenda,
Thanks for talking with me last week about AMN Healthcare’s  application for Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act Section
2711 for the Low and High Plans.  Attached above are the documents that need to be completed in order to finalize the application
process.
 
 
Many thanks for your assistance with this document.
 
 
Kathleen M. Scelzo, RN, MSN
Rules Compliance Division
Office of Insurance Oversight
Office of Consumer Information and Insurance Oversight (OCIIO)
Department of Health and Human Services
7501 Wisconsin Avenue
Bethesda, MD
301-492-4121
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From: Brenda Gebler [Brenda.Gebler@amnhealthcare.com]
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 10:33 AM
To: Scelzo, Kathleen (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: AMN Healthcare Waiver Application
Thanks Kathleen.   We plan to return this to you today.
 

Brenda Gebler 
Vice President, Vendor Relationships and 
Facility Operations 
AMN Healthcare, Inc. 
12400 High Bluff Drive 
San Diego, CA  92120 
858.720.6238 
Brenda.Gebler@amnhealthcare.com

 

From: Scelzo, Kathleen (HHS/OCIIO) [mailto:Kathleen.Scelzo@hhs.gov] 
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 5:22 AM
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
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AMN Healthcare Waiver Application
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From: Maria Mayo [Maria.Mayo@AMNHealthcare.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 1:22 PM
To: Scelzo, Kathleen (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO); Brenda Gebler
Subject: AMN Healthcare Waiver Application

Attachments: AMN Healthcare Low Waiver Application Questions - Draft.doc; AMN Healthcare High Waiver
Application Questions - draft.doc

<<AMN Healthcare Low Waiver Application Questions - Draft.doc>> <<AMN Healthcare High Waiver Application Questions -
draft.doc>>

Kathleen, Brenda is traveling today so am sending you the Waiver Application you and her discussed last week.  She
asked me to forward her response…..

Hi Kathleen.   here are our inputs.   please let me know if you need anything further.   as you and I discussed we, along with every
other company applying for a waiver, are anxious due to open enrollment processes.

Brenda Gebler
Vice President, Vendor Relationships and
Facility Operations
AMN Healthcare, Inc.
12400 High Bluff Drive
San Diego, CA  92120
858.720.6238
Brenda.Gebler@amnhealthcare.com

Sent from

Maria Mayo
Sr. Manager, Benefits Administration
AMN Healthcare, Inc.
phone - 858-509-3521
fax - 866-366-4411
maria.mayo@travelerservices.com
www.amnhealthcare.com 
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November 8, 2010 
 
Dear Applicant:  
 
 
 
RE: AMN Healthcare (High Plan) 
 
Thank you for your application for the Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of 
the PHS Act Section 2711.  In order to complete your application, please provide the 
following information about the AMN Healthcare (High Plan):  
 

1. Provide the number of individuals covered by the plan to include 
dependents.   

 
2. (The premium amounts is the total cost to the employer and the employee) 

 Premium 
(Current) 

Premium  
(renewal) 

Premium  
(if $750,000 
annual limit 
was applied) 

% increase if the 
$750,000 was 
implemented 

EE 
 
 

    

EE + Child (if 
applicable or 
other appropriate 
tier) 

    

EE + Spouse (if 
applicable or 
other appropriate 
tier) 

    

Family (if 
applicable or 
other appropriate 
tier) 

    

 
3. Indicate the plan type: Group or individual.   

 
4. Type of Plan:  

  Limited Benefit  Prescription  HRA 
 Comprehensive   Other  
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Please provide this information by 5:00 pm November 11, 2010.  We look forward 
to receiving your completed application.  Thank you.  
 
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
 
 
 
RE: AMN Healthcare (Low Plan) 
 
Thank you for your application for the Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of 
the PHS Act Section 2711.  In order to complete your application, please provide the 
following information about the AMN Healthcare (Low Plan):  
 

1. Provide the n     r of individuals covered by the plan to include 
dependents.    

 
2. (The premiu    unts is the total cost to the employer and the employee) 

 Self Funded 
Premium 
Equivalents 
(Current) 

Self Funded 
Premium 
Equivalents 
 (renewal) 

Self Funded 
Premium 
Equivalents 
(if $750,000 
annual limit 
was applied) 

% increase if the 
$750,000 was 
implemented 

EE 
 
 

  
 

         
     

EE + One             
     

Family              
     

Note: 
    A is not                             
   tial benefits only.  Premiums assume unlimited maximum. 

 
    increase to pre     equivalent rates represents approximately     

   t. 
    nal estimate of     was based on comparison of fixed costs and      
     Self Funded Pr   m Equivalent rates include claims fluctuation margin 

and other underwrit    ctors 
 
3. Indicate the plan type: Group or individual.  Group 

 
4      f Plan:  

  Limited Benefit X Prescription  HRA 
X Co      ive EPO 
with  annual 
maxi      fit 

  Other  
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
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